Muhammad Wissam ALMASRI

Antalya – Turkey Cell: +90 507 158 08 96 almasri.wissam@gmail.com

I have an interest and a strong academic background in topics of sustainability and supply chain management. I have Ph.D. in economics – business administrative sciences - operation management. I had worked at the Syrian virtual university in Damascus before I came to Turkey, and now I'm a lecturer at Headway academy online learning.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Business Administration, Akdeniz University, 2019

Concentrations: Sustainability, Sustainable Supply Chain Management, Sustainability Performance, Critical Success Factors, Structural Equation Modeling, Interpretive Structural Modeling

Dissertation: The Critical Success Factors of Sustainable Supply Chain Management Practices and Its Effects on Sustainability Performance Dissertation Advisors: Prof. Dr. Gökhan AKYÜZ, Prof. Dr. Can Deniz KÖKSAN, Doç. Dr. Ömür TOSUN

M. A. Business Administration, Damascus University, 2012

Concentrations: Scientific Methods, Logistics, Decision Making, Dissertation: Scientific Methods in Decision-Making and Their Role in Achieving the Efficiency of Logistics Activities, A Comparative Study Between Public and Private Industrial Organizations in Syria Dissertation Advisors: Dr. Zakwan KREIT

B. A. Economic, Damascus University, Damascus, 2009

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Lecturer, Headway Academy, 2019- Now

Headway Academy for Online Learning Courses: Marketing, Production Management, Total Quality Management

Lecturer, UNICEF School for Syrians, 2018 – 2019

PUBLICATIONS:

- Adalessossi, K., Demirel Utku, B., Çavuşoğlu, K., Almasri, M. W. and Gezer, S. (2015). "Sustainability Reporting Practices in Four Countries' Jurisdiction: Turkey, India, Germany and Brazil", Iktisat Isletme Ve Finans, 30 (356): 65-86
- Er, H., Almasri, M. W. and Adalessossi, K. (2015). "The Impact of Equity Index Futures Trading on The Underlying Index Volatility: Evidence for The Ise-30 Stock Index Futures Contract", Journal of Economics, Finance and Accounting, 2 (2): 266-276
- Köksal, C.D. and Almasri, M. W. (2016). "Integration of Online Shopping with Mass Tourism Between Mena Countries and Turkey", Seventh Asia-Pacific Conference on Global Business, Economics, Finance and Social Sciences, 15-17, July 2016, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

CONFERENCES AND PRESENTATIONS

Ministry of Education: Courses of Educational Rehabilitation, 2017-2018, workshop on "Teachers Qualifying".

AWARDS AND HONORS

Turkey Scholarship for Ph. D., 2013 Exchange with Egypt, 2008

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

School Manager Assistant, UNICEF School for Syrians, 2016 – 2018, Turkey

Examination Responsible, Syrian Virtual University, 2012-2013, Syria

Operation Stuff, Back Office, Central Bank of Syria, 2011-2012, Syria

LANGUAGES AND SKILLS

English: Very Good (Reading, Writhing, Understanding, Speaking)

Arabic: Mother Language

Turkish: Very Good (Reading, Writhing, Understanding, Speaking)

RELEVANT SKILLS

Extensive Knowledge of SPSS, AMOS, SMART PLS, Microsoft Office.

REFERENCES

Prof. Dr. Gökhan AKYÜZ, Akdeniz University +90 242 3101913 akyuz@akdeniz.edu.tr

Mesut SERTER- School Manager +905455443996 m.sert25@hotmail.com

Prof.Dr. CAN DENİZ KÖKSAL, Akdeniz University Candeniz@akdeniz.edu.tr